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Project Name Western Campus Bridge Reconstruction  Project Number MUN-100065 

Project Location 
Western Campus of Miami University, Oxford 
Ohio    

 

 
Date Q&A posted: 4/8/16 
 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 

         Do original construction plans for the bridge exist? 

                            No.  

         Other than the railing height, what are the known bridge deficiencies at this time? 

o   What requires to be “stabilized” as stated in the project description? 

Specific information regarding the structural deficiencies of the bridge will be reviewed 
with the short list of candidates. 

         Have previous inspections been performed and are there accompanying reports for the inspection 
findings? 

                       Specific information regarding the structural deficiencies of the bridge will be reviewed 
with the short list of candidates. 

         Can you confirm if the project will move forward as a traditional design-bid-build, or as a design-
build? 

                       The project will move forward in a traditional design-bid-build format as specified in the 
RFQ. 

         What are the expected deliverables from the selected team? 

                      The expected deliverables from the selected team will be per the State Requirements for 
the project. 

 


